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~ISTORY & OGMCOR’

<zmoor is tem miies frow ko' Hili anc 1s 3ltuat:s - e
3 ar .. Alr Line Raiiway. Ic 7  first named Ashland, ... diater
sia. 4 to Edgmoor. Tnis name s suggested to John C. Dickey by
Jene: . ie Feo Hoke, Pro.ide . or thne Seirard Air Line Baiaway.

1 e the railreed was surveyed in 1863 only three white
famiii>s lived in wiat is now known as Rdgmoor. J. C. Dieskey,

~= W, Do Orr and Mrs. Nency Robinson.

The town was incorporated in 1889, The first "City Fathers"
wvere W, F. Adans, W, C. Woods, J. F. Chambers, R. D, Robinson, and
W. E. Dickey.

W. Co. Dickty owned tne first resrchantile establishment,
operated a gin and saw nill, was che first post master, the prost
office being in his store.

Other merchants were Glass and Ardery, Crawford and Ardrey,

7 R. A. Willis, T. F. Clinton and son, A, H. Orr, lunnery and Orr

«nd Ve Co Nunnery. A 4rug store wa:s operated for a short time.
The late merchants are: W. H. Hamilton Company, organized in

910, H. G« Hitchcock's Estate and George S. Glass. !Ir, Glass at

once operated a garage ancd grist mill., 1lMr, Glass was born near

! Glasgow, Scotland and came to Edgmoor in 1913,

J. D, Glass, uncle of J. S, Glass, a properous former o’
Ldgmoor, is of Scotish descent. HIs parents were from Glasgow,
Scotland, but he was born in Montrealsy Canada. He came to Edgmoow
in 1835,

Je. *s Shew was the first ageat for the S. A. L. Rallroade

Edrroor at one time claimed a shoeraker in the person of
John Bunyan Ferguson. He was crippled tut an eiffient workman,

The town and surrounding country weie conveniently served
by a tzlephone office. The stock holder: were: J. De. Glass, We Le
Wwalker, and Manetta liills,

Prinr to 1883 the children of IZigmoor and surrounding
cormunit t9s atcended school at Hef.ey School House near I:ndo.
Some of the te .cliors were: Dr. Jef® Strait, Miss Cora Weatbdbrook,
and Miss Anna .icfadder., The parents declded thiswas too far for
taeir children to walk to school, sc in 1883 a school building was
erected on Sidney Roblinson's land necar Edgmoore This school was
called High View. The first teacher was iiss Alice Evans, liiss
Hattie Ratteree followed her. Later this house was torn down and
rebullt an property given to the tr .stecs by Je. Ce Dickey. This
was in the yecar 1889, 1In 1905 the first brick bullding was

" establisheds Dr. J. N. Gaston and J. D. Glass were the trusteces,

Later Edgmoor was consolidated vl th Vylie's 1ill and Harmony
districts, and on September 3, 1925 a picnic celebrated the near °
completion of a large brick bullding known as Edgmoor High School, !
and the p'acing of the ornerstone of th’s bullding. The trustees
at this t.me were L. 3. Lyle, W. C. Nunnery, and R. He Westbrooke i

Two school busses were secured to convey the children o
school. liore than a hundred pupils were enrolled in the elevua
grades of this accredited schoal,. !

Through the influence o congressman Finley, a Rural Fre. )
Delivery Route was aestablished. R. D. Robinson was appointed :
carrier. He served for many years and was retired on a salary.

Leter Rou'a #2 was established, with W. ., Nunnery as carrier.
- Both he a:d Mr. Robinson used horse and ouggy as a conveyance.

We Co N.anory's horse ran "way, threw him out of the buggy and i - {
Jured him severly. R. J. White substituted for wuim during 1906,
As Hs Orr was appointed carrier January 1, 1907 and has served




faithfully for forty yoars.

A vory distincitive cyclone passod through Edpgmoor larch 22,
1890. . E. Dickey's storo, tho drug store, and a tenant houso
on John Dickey's plantation were blown down, and the dopot unroofod.
The A. R. P church, which was ncaring complotion, was destroycd.
Sidney Robinson's store wes demolished, a negro killed and tho
manager, J. M. Crawford, severly injured. Other bulldings wcre :
damcged. S. C. Robinson's slogan was "nover give up," so he robulit
the store. A fow yoars later his gin house, with a numbor of bal.s
of cotton and hundrocds of bushels of seod, was dostroyod by firo.

Ho dida not rehuild, but put his entire timo to his oxtonsive farulrge.

Edgmoor has an A. R. P. churche This is a nico brick wvenecer
structurec. Dr. R. A. Lummus is pastor and resides hore. Ho has
servod the church for over forty yocars. He hae

Edgmoor has a residont physician, Dr. J. Ne Gaston, 8Srej rwetes,

pr. Frunk P. Caston of Rock Hill, and Dr. J. N. Gaston, Jr. of .
Chester. Othor doctors who located at Zdgmoor were; Drs. V. V.
Fenell, Sr,; tnd Woodham. :

Edgmoor nas grown from three white families in 1888 to a
population of about 3550,

THE WYLIE HOUSE

" The Wylie house is located in Richburg directly opposite the
Masonic I.cdge. The Strouda built the house about 1840 and it
was callsd the Stroud houso for a long timc. There aro soven
rooms in +tae houda,

After the Strouds moved, Dr. Sam Anderaon moved into this
hovse. Aclter Dr, Apdorson left Dr. Wylie moved in and practiced
mecical sugery. Hs had his office in one of the rooms. Bill
Wylie, a dector in Winston Salem, was born there. Dr. Wylie died
in thls housc. The Wylies stlll have the house and are operating
a store in Richoburg,

LEWISVILLE

The first Lewisville school was between the place where lr,
E. B. Purno and Mrs. Virgle Martin now live. Negroes now livoe in
the old 2chool house. Some of tho teachers were lMrs. Sue Gaston,
. J. G. Board, lliss Sally Kee and Miss Sally Atkinson.

Avouf the year 1882 a new Lewiesville school was built by Mr.
Pink Pulik. The land on which the new schooi was built was given
as a gif*t by Mr. J, 2, Burns. This school consisiazd of two rooms
end a hells, fne room wes downstairs. In the frent port of this
recom ti:era were phelves used for the dinner buckets, In tho back
thoero was a placfora. Thao teacherts desk sat con th: platform.
¥hen aryo>ne had te write on the blackboord they ned to go up on
the platform %o do so., The room upstairs was for tho primary do-
partmont, There wer< also blackboirds in this roume.

Joslah poffatt was the first, vrincipa . :
J A few months aftor the schcol was buil.t there was a windy daye.
Tho principal, Mr. Moffatt, scnsed the dangor and sont all tho
children home, Within an hour the bullding coli’oarse’. Soon ofter
tho ovent tho bwiiding was quickly rebu:lte Vihl:o the school was
6ing rebuilt schooi was held in a nogro houso cn Rev. C. B. Botta!
7lace., Tho second school was braced: or. Oiiver Johnson was the
first priancipal ir this building whioch still stands. Mrs. Lizzile
lartin Robbins was the first primary toacher. Some of the other
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teachsrd thuen, and in later wvenuvs, “ure Dot L. Waul, .0t
jurenile lawyor in Charlotte, Robers Millc:r, Mrus. Lsthoer Cochian,
Mrs. Della Whitesido, Mrs. Jim Patton, Lols Hamilton, and Mrs.
Janie Burns Roid.

On one occasion thore was & graduation. Elevon pupils
graduatod. They had to give speeches and the winning speaker
recoived a medal as a reward, Mr, Dan Lewis won the medal.

About the year 1908 the present frame building near Richburg
w1s tuilt. Dr. Ellie Simpson wns the first principal, Othor
p=.ncipals were Mr. Lowry, Mr, Epting, Mr. Roberts Kilgore, Mr.
Jomingway, and Mr. Joe Moore. Mrs. J. He. Clawson was the primary
toacher under Mr. McGraw.

State High School certificates were not givon at the Richburg
School until 1926, so many students had to go to Oakley Hall in
crder to get their high school certificates.

About the yoar 1926 a now Richburg School was built. This
now brick building was bullt beside tho frame building. It has
two stories. Downstairs there are three classrooms, a hall, md
en auditorium, Upstairs thore aro three classrooms, a hall, an
office, and a library.

The first superintendent was Mr. Cox. Others were Mr. Curry,
r. Re C. Canpbell, and Mr. J. G. Hollis. 5~

In the year 1945 the three high schools, Oakley Hall, Edgmoo.,
and Richburg consolidated. A new building which was to be located
between Mr. We A. Burns' and Mr. D. C. Reid's store was found
impractical to build on account of the advance in pricos, so the
Richburg school building was borrowed temporarily to bo used for
tho high school and the name, "Lowisville," was given to the school.
The grammar school pupils who formerly attended Richb rfl:l‘g_l;mo].
wont to Oakley Hall or Edgmoor School. All the high"’gi‘g from
Oakloy Hall end Edgmoor came to Lowisville. The frafhe building
is used for a lunch room, home economics and science classrooms.
The first and present principal of Lewisville is Mr. H. H. Scott,
Mr. Jeo G. Hollis is suporintendent of all the schools.

The chairman of the board of trustcos from each school now :
mokos up the Lewisville board of trustecs. They are Mr. D. C. Reld,
Mr. W. B. Wostbrook, Mr. W. W. Gaston, and Mr. Harry Hoath.

THE HISTORY OF RICHBURG

Tradition has it that the sectlon botween the cross roadg=«-
on¢ in the direction of tho Chestor of today, another to Rocky
Mount, another Nortn to Steole's Fort ammd into tho 0ld Saluda road,
tho othor south to Winnsboro---was called "Rich Hill" bocause the
land was so poor it would not produce. At any rate it was called
Rich Hill as early as 1830.

Among the families who hgye Jdived in and around Rich Hill,
wo find the following names, §,-‘Andersons, Foes, licDaniels,
Strouds, Crockotts, Knoxes, Fergusons and divers others.

Being situated in the "cross roads" Rich Hill became a
uwocting place, or center, for all the residonts of the eastern
part of ‘tho county.

In the late thirties or ocarly forties Capt. 0. Barber, Capt.
James Drennan, Capt. 0. A. Wyllo, Capt. J. A« Thomas, and John Oe
iioardon lived in Rich Hill. Some of these men represented Chostor
County in tho Gonoral Assembly.

Capt. Thomas was born in thoe westorn part of the county. His
parents diod while he was a small boy, and he came to Rich Hill to
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11478 with his uncle. He stayed at Rich Hilli until the cusm.on ..
of the Moxican war. He served in the Palmetto regiment, and lost
one of his arms at the capture of the City of Mexico.

It has been said that Capt. Thomas and Judge T. J. llackey
were the youngast men of tho regiment and were among the last
survivors., After the war Capt. Thomas was tax 6ollector (now callud
treasurer) for a time. He owned considerable property in and
around Rich Hill. He had ten children, and thoy wero all born in
a house, which 1s the present site of the Methodist personage.

He organized a company during the Confederate was and was
olected captain. When his company was ordered %o Virginia his
friends persuaded him to resign because of his having only one
arm. He reluctantly gave it up, and Capt. W. L. Roddey, then of
Lewisville~~=later of Rock Hill---took charge. Capt. Thomas moved
to Hermony Station, where he died in 1906. .

In front of his house was an open field used a8 a mustering
grourd dvring the Confederate war, and was also used for any forms
of outdoor am:sements the little settlement might. have.

Dr. Sam Andorson, another splendid citi.on, lived part of his
1ife and died at Richburg. He was a direct aescendant of Wiiliam
Andercon, win was kllled on Fishing Creek during the Ravoiubtion.

The first house in Richburg was owned by a Mrs. Bellos= (this
lot is now owned by J. O. Barber). Hor son-in-law built thr first
store building which was used as a music room. Later two Jors,
Wolfe Wittowsky, opened the first store in Richburg, occupying this
mwelc room.iol.bon Bros. Store now stands on the sito of this
bullding.,

Some years later Capt. Hugh Simpson had a furniture shop hero.

Migs Sarah McMillan was tho first postmistress. The »oct
office was in one rcoa cf her house., Mrs. Eliza Wylie's homo is
situatied on this site, Mrs. Llex Barber was one of the firat
recidents of Rich Hill, !

UnZion A. R. P. church was the first one erected. It was organ=
ized in 1795, In 1796 i% united with Hopewell and New Hepe in a
call to the Rev. John Honvkhill, He was inatalled as pastor on Sop=
towdber 19, 1%26, HIls pasiorate coniinued until his death, May Z0.
1832+ The first hcuso of worship was a log building. The yicsane
rardiome thailiolng was erected in 1648, After the Rer. lemphill's
death the Rov, Warren Flennlken was ordainod and installe: ILao Nov,.,
lbd2., Following him was the Rov. L. McDcnald, who was ceallad
Dacembor 1G, 1839, Then tho -Re¥. C«'B. )B2%tz was 1nstalled in
sday 1871. In 1904 PBr. Botts .» and the presont
pastor, D». R A, Lumus, was called. This churcia is about a mile
{rom the town of Richburz.

The Richburg Frnasbyterian church was the firsi house of wore
ship to be crected in the town of Richburg. The dscd to the prop=-
orty was rggordeq Janvary 8, 1883, from 0. Barbor to the con=-
grogation,-ghﬁaﬁj‘bir reprnsontatives, Jamcs Drennan and B. E. Fripp.

The first pastor was the Rev. J+ Ho Lunirkin, Soms of tho
other ministers who have served th's ccigregn=isn are, Rovs,
YMeiMullin, Robinson, White, .Wade Bogga, J. 2: Millard, J. II. Wilson,
J- P. Marion, 8r., Je. Jo Brcwn, Hope, Harunan, Faul Hoore, W, L.
IAthm, R. Roy Bruwn, and B. 3: Moexs., Tho presornt pastor is the

i G Do Rasdgy
The listhodiet church at Richturg was'orgenized in 1687 by
Rovs G- I'a Huemen. Due to the loss of receras by fire, tho sketech
of this cuurch is brief. There wore fifty-one members when
organized .
One day Miss Sallie Backstrom, who was teaching school in a




1: ttle bullding (ncar the present site of Jipr. Lr»auw-s-m'a.z
rezidorce) was standing in the beck door of tHe acnuol hovss
telking to some of her pupi.n, among them iiiss S3allie Kee, wren
sie sald., "I wouldn’q be surprised if some day a railroad wouid
run right along here," ;

That was in 1861. In January 1878 the first train rolled into
Richburg,

A handsome new high achool building stands as a monument to
the ambitions of the people for the education-advancement of thelr
corwunity,

Mr., W B. Roddey of Richburg says Rich Hill was changed to
Riecbhbiorg in 1880, Mr, Roddey has some letters addressed to his
fai-<ro The eddress Rich Hill was on the letters until 1880,
Taere was anotiier Rich Hill in the State which was confusing seo
tie Post Office Department changed Rich Hill to Richburg.

THE FRANK FUDGE HOUSE

The Fudge house 1s over a hundred years old., It was put
together with pegs and years ago the house was used for dances,

Wh4n 1t was first built there was no ceiling or partitions
to separate the rooms, In 1800 planks were put over tne logs,
and walls placed be"ween tha rooms, In 1900 a great imgrovcacrt
w23 meds. Every room was cciled, the roof was covered, and 2°ils
ware put in where some of the pegs were, About twenty years lat-=>
it was puirted and remodeled, The house now looks culte diffciscas
fromn the way it was in the beginning. :

The Fudges have an organ, several chairs, two tables, a
clock and & sewing machine in the house which are over a hundred
years old,

MR. BARBER'S OAK TREE

In 1812 Mrs, Osborne Barber had a house built opposite the
preseni hure of Mr. J, 0. Barber, Mrs, Osborne Barber said the
oek ftree wag a large tree at that time, About fifty yeers ago,
Captoin Jolin Wileson, who was seventy yeara old at that t.me, sa’d
he plcyed leap frog under the big tree at the Biiber's wion he
was & Toy.

Mr. Ja O. Bartar says it's legend that the horse of Cornwall's
bit the top off the tree as Cornwallis passed through Richbhurg
during the Revolutionary War,

This tree was the center of the mustering g.ocund as eerly
as 1835. Drilling was done around the Richburg equare frcm the
Oak tree, During the War between the States piractically all the
boys around enlisted under that tree. Mrs, J. R. Hcid say2 her
father, Mr., Peter Hecllis, enlisted there. Captain Alex Thomas
was put in command cf te;cmm :Epat enlisted, Because Caplain -

Thomas had only cre arm; wids lost during the lexican war,
the officials thought the work was a strain for him so Captain Lyle
Roddey took his position, ¢

During the Carolina maneuvers in World War II, an artillery
general set up his coirmand post under this tres, His orders were
sent out by runners in jeeps, by sound-powered telephones, by
"Walkie-Talkies" and radio, This manner of communication changed
man's method of fighting and certainly was different from Ceneral -

. Cornwallls' way, How much the oak tree of one hundred and fifty o




years could tell us if it could ta.k!

THE W. A, BURNS' HOUE

The original owner of the Burnsa' house nor the exact date
that it was bullt is not known, but it is known that the house
was bullt before 1845, ,

William Andrew Burns was married and brought his bride te
the house in 1845, He was a school teacher during the "Var
between the States,"

When liss Flora Burns married Dr. C. B, Betts another room
was built to the house in order to have more roonm,

Mr, John C, Burns, also brought his wife to the house to live
after they were married,  They lived in the house for about nine
years, They then moved to their other farm which Mr, T, P. Padget
now rents from the Burns' Estatea '

‘The three grandsons of the original W, A. Burns,

John, Edward, and Villiam, .each brought their brides to the house,
John and Edward lived there only a .few years, but William still
occupies and owns the home,

Long ago the home was surrounded by.many beautiful oak trees,
Now only one old oak stands. It is in front of the house and is
believed to be over one hundred years old.

The living room and the room built in 1870 aro the only
original parts of the house left, Many additions and alterations
have been made through the years and the house now consists of
seven rooms, a bath, an attic, and the back and front porch,

WYLIE'S MILL

Three miles east of Richburg on Fishing Creek and right by
the side of what was once known as the Chester and Lancaster highe
way is the mill from which Wylie's Mill post office and later the
communi ty got its name.

The mill was first built and operated by a man naried Sirmpson
more than a hundred years ago., It was later owned by Villian
Caldwell ( grandfather of R, B, Caldwell of Chester,) After lir,
Caldwell it was owred by the wife of Capt. 0. A. Viylie., Ilirs,
Wylie was a daughter of William Caldwell,

In 1891 C, M. Ferguson and brother bought the mill from lirs,
Wylie., It has been in possession of the Fergusons ever since,

BASCOMVILLE *

Bascomville was named in~honor of Bishop H. B. Bascom of the
Methodi st Episcopal Church South, who had preached there on an
occasion long ago.

The Lancaster and Chester Railroad came through Bascomville
about 1878 or '79 and about 1880, it went as far as the Catawba
river, Mr, William Henry Hardin was then the President of the
road,

" ..
0
——.

In 1858 there were only three families living at Bascomville,
Mr, Peter Hardin's, Mr. Chappell Howze's, and Dr, W, J. Hicklin's,

The old home;, which belonged to William Hicklin, father of
Dr. W, J. Hicklin, is still standinge--at least part of it, It is
on a slight olon&ion on the left, and near where the road branches
cnd leads to Fishing Creek and Catawba river,:
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The nouse where Ir, Peter Hardin lived was tor. cown to
rwke way for the Lancaster and Chestor railroad.

Bescomville had a femnle academy. It was called Bascomville
Female Academy and was taught at one time by tho Ifisses llenl:le.
Later lirs, Joshua Blake came from the North to tecach there., ©OShe
married and lived at the house where IIr, John Howze now lives, In
1869 lr. John H. Buchanan taught at the Bascomville acadeiy,

lite Prospect was once celebrated for camp meetings, There
was a large wooden tabernacle, and nany pretty tents of wood, whero‘
wholo farilies would stay for the weck or ten days.

In later years an effort was made to revive the camnp noetings,
when a "Brush Arbor" was used,

lajor lecCully had a store in the building, which was later
transformed into a dwelling for Dr, W, J. Iuekiin. ifajor licCully
was the first person, according to reliable information, to be
buried at Mr, Prospect church, A beautiful stone standa to mark
the place where this gallant man is buriled,

Hopewell Baptist church is situated near Bascomville and is
one of the oldest churches in the county,

LANDO

Situated in the eastern part of Chester county, two miles .
south of Edpmoor, five miles north of Richburg, on Fishing Creek,
i sthe manufacturing town of Lando,  The name Lando was 7 iven in
menory of Captain Lane and Captain Dodson, The forner was the
first conductor, the latter the first superintendent of the
Seaboard, which ran from Edgmoor to Fishing Creek.

People were living there before the Revolutionary 'iar,
Tradition has it that Lord Cornwallis and his officers spent
the night there in a house on the hill when they marched’ through
a part of this country, The house stood for a long time, but was
torn down some time ago to make room for a more cormodious
bullding.

The early settlement there was knovm as Vhite's 141l, A
family by the name of Vhite early erigrated from Pennsylvania and
settled at Fishing Creek, A mill was erected and becanc !:nown as
Vhite's 1111, A few stores soon sprang up in the neighborhood;
llajor Eaves ovmed it after Iir, Vhite, and had the mill operated
for many years, Ile was an officer in thé llexican Viar, and he
wvas a very influential man in the countys Jess 1"illiford boupght
the place fron Major Eaves, IHon, F, I, Barber was the next owner,.
In 1880 he began collecting matérial and laying the foundation
for the first collon mill there, Operation started in 1882,
Colonel Heath of Charlotte boupght Fishing Creek llanufacturing :
Company in 1896, Ie greatly inproved it and inereased it in size.
The name was changed from Fishing Creek fanufacturing Company to
Manetta 1fills, in honor of his two wivos, Today it is the Manetta
111ls incorporated, :

The old Methodist church was bullt about 1894 and the
Baptist church in 1911, Tho school house was finished dbout 1907,
The new Manetta 1fills store was built in 19021,

* % W%
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OAKLEY HALL

Tre nrommunity 1life of Oakley Hall revolves around the school
Yioa3e, More than fifty years ago a little school house stood
¢.23798 the Roiman road from where the present Oakley Hall is now

lornted, This l1ittle building was in a pasture and could be reached

onl; “brovgh a red mate, So naturally, the school had "Red Gate"
&as its name, This gate was on the highway and guards were placed
there so that Jefferrson Davis, President of the Confederacy,
could pass by undistwurbed., Mr, Leroz Poag, father of Mrs., Cloud
Hicl'lin, who taught ruccessfully at "Red Gate" for a number of
years, waaz one of these guards,

lirs, fLxna roag Hicklin and Mr, W, D, Knox, our former county
superintenaenc o1l rducation, were ths teachers, Thinking that
a prettior name conld bo secured for their school, they began
searching ond socn decided to call it Oakley Hall, the name of
the Ienily home of !Mrs, Augusta Saye, who donated the land upon
which ths school i3 Located,

Vhen tkhe niesuvnt Oakley Hall came into boing by consolidating
the Rodman, Pleagant Mrcve, Knox, and Pryor schools, it was only
naturel that thiz same lovely name should be used. The first
Oakley Hall at the rzrczent location was a little three-roon
building wvhich is now used as a lunchroom, The present brick
building wes erectad in 1922,

The 1life of this tiriving rural community i1s centered around
its schocl g0 ull who live here are known as residents of Oakley
Hall, The mwresent clitizens are faithfully carrying the torch

that was lianded to them by loyal supporters of home and county
through ‘he ages.,

THE SAYE HOUSE

Thig bcuse was bullt about one hundred and fifty years ago,
Mr. (2bb% from Charleston who was seeking & summer home for hime
self and hie family bullt it, It is a spacious bullding and
1s 'a counterpart of the Gibbs home in Charleston., New Port,
Rhode Islend, was likewise founded by Charlestonians seeking a
cooler climate,




